From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"

Date: 7/24/2020 10:41:44 AM
Subject: Upcoming NR: City issues 250+ temporary patio permits, and counting

Greetings Mayor and Council,

The City of Vancouver has approved 290 temporary patio permits since launching the Temporary Expedited Patio
Program (TEPP) in June. This program helps support local businesses and provides safe outdoor spaces for residents to
enjoy as part of the City’s ongoing COVID recovery efforts. A News Release will be distributed today.

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
604.873.7627 | sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: he, him, his

o2
CITY OF
VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





